



2025 Edition
Marine Corps League
Sgt M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment
Bylaws

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

From: Marine Corps League, Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485

To: Distribution List

Subj: SGT. M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS 2025

Ref: (a) 2024 and 2025 Edition Marine Corps League National Bylaws and Administrative Procedures

(b) 2024 and 2025 Edition Department of Texas Marine Corps League Bylaws and Administrative Procedures

1. **Purpose.** These Bylaws provide guidance concerning the function and organization of Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 located in Cypress, TX. The primary goal of these Bylaws is to ensure that Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 is operated in accordance with the Marine Corps League’s structure and that all local, state, and national laws are followed.
2. **Background.** The National Bylaws state the responsibilities incumbent upon all Marine Corps Leagues members and state the requirements that will ultimately facilitate the mission of this Detachment.
3. **Goal.** The goal of the Marine Corps League Detachment Bylaws is to provide effective Detachment leadership resources and guidance to ensure that this Detachment is successful and relevant to the membership. These Detachment Bylaws and Administrative Procedures set the specific guidelines and requirements for all detachment members to follow.
4. **Ratification.** These Detachment Bylaws were presented to all members of Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 general meeting in February 2025. There was a motion and a second by qualified members to accept and approve the Detachment Bylaws. The discussion phase was opened, and all questions or changes were made. The Detachment Bylaws were ratified/approved by majority vote of all members present at the Detachment’s general meeting in April 2025.

At the January 2026 general meeting of Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485, members received updates from the 2025 Edition National Marine Corps League Bylaws. A motion to approve the revised Detachment Bylaws was made and seconded, followed by discussion and responses to questions or suggestions. The majority voted to ratify and adopt the updated Bylaws.

5. **Effective date of Detachment Bylaws.** Sgt M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment 1485 Bylaws were effective as of April 2025, with updated Bylaws implemented in January 2026.

SGT M.J. "MARTY" GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

6. Reviewed and Approved.


William Rosicato
Commandant


Mary E Dvorak
Mary E Dvorak (Jan 15, 2026 19:32:07 CST)

Mary E Dvorak Judge Advocate


Rose Conkwright
Department Judge Advocate
Department of
Texas Marine
Corps League

DISTRIBUTION: Detachment Bylaws, ARTICLE VIII, Section 810

SGT M.J. "MARTY" GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

Table of Contents

ARTICLE I – Name, Mission & Purpose	BL - 1
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 100 – Name	BL - 1
Section 105 – Mission Statement.....	BL - 1
Section 110 – The purposes of this Marine Corps League	BL - 1
Section 115 – Not for profit.....	BL - 2
Section 120 – Non-Discrimination	BL - 2
Section 125 – The resolve of this Detachment	BL - 2
ARTICLE II – Membership	BL - 3
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 200 – Membership	BL - 3
Section 205 – Membership Dues and Fees	BL - 3
Section 210 – Ineligible Members.	BL - 4
Section 215 – Removal from Detachment Rolls.	BL - 4
Section 220 – Membership Listing.....	BL - 4
Section 225 – Associate Member.....	BL - 5
ARTICLE III – Officers.....	BL - 6
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 300 – Governing Body.....	BL - 6
a. The Board of Trustees (BOT)	BL - 6
b. Duties of the Board of Trustee Members.....	BL - 6

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

Table of Contents

ARTICLE IV – Election of Officers	BL - 9
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 400 – Election of Officers.....	BL - 9
Section 405 – Report of Officer Installation (ROI)	BL - 9
Section 410 – Nominations.....	BL - 9
Section 415 – Elections Of Officers.	BL - 9
Section 420 – Ballots	BL - 10
Section 425 – Detachment Officer Vacancy.....	BL - 10
ARTICLE V – Meetings.....	BL - 11
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 500 – Meetings.....	BL - 11
Section 505 – General and Special	BL - 11
Section 510 – Board of Trustees.....	BL - 11
Section 515 – Quorum	BL - 11
Section 520 – Parliamentary Authority	BL - 11
Section 525 – Contracting Authority	BL - 11
ARTICLE VI – Committees	BL - 12
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 600 – Elected Officers	BL - 12
Section 605 – Members	BL - 12
ARTICLE VII – Uniforms	BL - 13
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 700 – Uniforms	BL - 13

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

Table of Contents

ARTICLE VIII – Amendments	BL - 14
<i>Detachment adheres to Department & National Bylaws (with the addition of)</i>	
Section 800 – Detachment Bylaws Amendments	BL - 14
Section 805 – National and Department Bylaws	BL - 14
Section 810 – Distribution	BL - 14
Section 815 – Clerical Errors	BL - 14
Section 820 – Bylaws Revision History	BL - 14

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE I

Name, Mission & Purpose

Section 100. Name. The name of this Detachment shall be the Marine Corps League Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485. This Detachment is affiliated with and has been chartered by the National organization of the Marine Corps League. The Detachment charter was issued on August 30, 2021, and presented to the officers and members of the Detachment. These bylaws are to conform to the bylaws, administrative procedures, regulations, and policies issued by the National and Department organizations.

Section 105. Mission Statement. The mission of the Marine Corps League (MCL) is to promote the interest and to preserve traditions of the United States Marine Corps; strengthen the fraternity of Marines and their families; serve Marines and FMF Navy Personnel who wear or who have worn the Eagle, Globe and Anchor; and foster the ideals of Americanism and patriotic volunteerism.

Section 110. The purposes of this Marine Corps League. Detachment #1485 shall:

- a. Preserve the traditions and to promote the interests of the United States Marine Corps.
- b. Band those who are now serving in the United States Marine Corps and those who have been honorably discharged from that service together in fellowship that they may effectively promote the ideals of American freedom and democracy.
- c. Fit its members for duties of citizenship and to encourage them to serve ably as citizens as they have served the Nation under arms.
- d. Hold sacred the history and memory of the men and women who have given their lives to the Nation.
- e. Foster love for the principles which they have supported by blood and valor since the founding of the Republic.
- f. Maintain true allegiance to American institutions.
- g. Create a bond of comradeship between those in the service and those who have returned to civilian life.
- h. To aid voluntarily and to render assistance to all Marines, FMF personnel, as well as their widows and orphans.
- i. Perpetuate the history of the United States Marine Corps, and by fitting acts, to observe the anniversaries of historical occasions that are of particular interest to Marines.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

Section 115. Not for profit. The Marine Corps League is not organized for and shall not be operated for pecuniary gain or profit. No part of the property of the corporation and no part of its net earnings shall inure to the benefit of or be distributed to any director, member, or other private individual. The MCL shall never be authorized to engage in regular business of a kind ordinarily carried on for profit or in any other activity except in furtherance of the purposes for which the MCL was organized.

Section 120. Non-Discrimination. The Marine Corps League:

- a. Shall never take part in any labor or management dispute of issue.
- b. Shall not be sectarian, political, and partisan.
- c. Shall not be based on race, color, creed, nationality, or sex.
- d. Shall not be used a medium of political ambition or preferment.
- e. Shall not use former or present military rank or former or present civilian position as the basis for special considerations and preferment.

Section 125. The resolve of this Detachment shall be.

- a. Organized as a charity for non-profit purposes. Individual members may not derive profit from any Detachment activity or program. However, this does not prohibit the Detachment from hiring a member or other person on a commercial basis to provide services to the detachment when the best interests of the Detachment or its programs will be best served thereby.
- b. The property of the Detachment is dedicated to the purposes of this veteran’s organization and no part of the net income or assets of this Detachment shall ever inure to the benefit of any director, officer, or member thereof, or the benefit of any private person.
- c. Upon dissolution of the Detachment, the Detachment properties and assets will be held by the Department for a period of one (1) year or until a new Detachment is formed. Should a new Detachment be formed during that period, and the new Detachment retains the old Detachment name, all properties and assets will be returned. After one (1) year, the properties and assets will revert to the Department. The Charter will be returned to National Headquarters and placed in the archives. All assets will then become the property of the Department. All ceremonial rifles must be accounted for per issuing regulations (Title 20, US Code 2572), either physically or through police/fire reports.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE II

Membership

Section 200. Membership. Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment is the sole judge of its membership, providing said person meets the requirements established in the current National Bylaws Article V Section 515 and Section 520.

Section 205. Membership Dues and Fees. Membership dues and fees shall be established by the National organization and/or the Department of Texas, along with any additional fees determined by this Detachment. All fees set by this Detachment are subject to a membership vote at a regular business meeting prior to implementation.

- a. All members shall be considered in good standing in the Detachment and the MCL, except when:
 - (1) Required dues are not paid and transmitted on or before membership expiration date as shown on the members’ membership card.
 - (2) A member is indebted and in arrears to the Detachment, Department, or National Headquarters.
- b. In all cases involving transfer of a member of a Detachment, the losing Detachment approving of the transfer shall also certify in writing that the transferring member is in good standing.
- c. A member shall be identified as delinquent whenever the member’s dues are not paid and transmitted on or before 31 August annually.
 - (1) Such member shall be retained in delinquent status for a maximum of one (1) year, during which time the member may erase this status by making payment of all dues in arrears and all dues current and provided that the member is not indebted to MCL Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez, Department of Texas, or National Headquarters.
 - (2) Should the affected member remain in delinquent status in excess of one (1) (or such other lesser time as may be determined by the Detachment Board of Trustees) such a member shall be dropped from all membership rolls. The good standing status of such member shall be restored only through the processing of a standard application form as a new member which shall include the initiation fees as prescribed by the Detachment and National Bylaws.
 - (3) No delinquent member may be transferred.
- d. No member shall be deprived of any rights and privileges in the Marine Corps League or MCL Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 except for non-payment of dues or other indebtedness, unless the member shall first be charged, tried, and found guilty in accordance with the provisions of the National Bylaws and Administrative Procedures dealing with offenses and penalties.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

- e. The right of appeal under the Provision of the National Bylaws and Administrative Procedures shall not be denied.

Section 210. Ineligible Members.

- a. If there is reason to believe a member of the MCL does not meet the qualifications to be a member, this (these) reason(s) must be submitted in writing to the Detachment Commandant, who will assign the Detachment Judge Advocate to investigate the allegation as presented. Unless and if:
 - (1) The person to be investigated is the Detachment Commandant, then the request will be given to the Detachment Senior Vice Commandant for action, or
 - (2) The person to be investigated is the Detachment Judge Advocate, then the Detachment Commandant will appoint a Past Detachment Commandant to hold the investigation.
- b. If the investigation determines that the member does not have the necessary qualifications to be a member, the officer who is investigating will present a written report of the investigation, with a recommended draft of disciplinary charges to the members of the Detachment Board of Trustees (BOT). The BOT shall file a charge with the Department Judge Advocate in accordance with the current National Administrative Procedures, Chapter Nine.

Section 215. Removal from Detachment Rolls.

- a. Once accepted as a member in good standing by the Detachment membership, that member may not be removed from the Detachment roll except:
 - (1) By disciplinary action in accordance with National Administrative Procedures.
 - (2) By that member requesting transfer.
 - (3) By resignation in writing.
 - (4) If a member becomes delinquent as defined in the National Administrative Procedures.
 - (5) Upon the Death Notice being processed by National Headquarters.

Section 220. Membership Listing. The membership listing of the MCL Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 is proprietary information and under the direct control of the Detachment BOT. The membership listing will not be sold, leased, copied, loaned, distributed or assigned without the expressed permission in writing from the Commandant upon approval of the Detachment BOT of the MCL. The membership listing (detachment roster) should only be distributed to members that have a direct need to use that information.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

Section 225. Associate Member.

- a. **Voting.** Associate Members shall possess all voting rights comparable to those of regular membership, except for the election of officers and matters concerning Detachment finances. Refer to National Bylaws, Article V, Section 515, b.4.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE III Officers

Section 300. Governing Body.

- a. **The Board of Trustees (BOT).** The elected officers of a detachment shall be its BOT. However, a detachment is authorized to appoint the outgoing junior past commandant or a past detachment commandant to serve a one-year term as a member of the detachment BOT. No member of the detachment shall serve in more than one (1) position on the detachment BOT. (Rev 2021)
- b. **Duties of the Board of Trustee Members.** Each member of the Detachment BOT shall acquire a working knowledge of the National, Department, and Detachment Bylaws and Administrative Procedures.

The specific duties of the Detachment BOT are:

- (1) **Detachment Commandant.** Shall be the Chief Executive Officer of Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 and shall preside at all meetings of the Detachment BOT and the Detachment. The Detachment Commandant, together with the Detachment BOT, shall have direction and control of the executive and administrative affairs of the detachment between detachment meetings. In addition, the Commandant shall:
 - (a) Observe and enforce the observance of the Congressional Charter and the National, Department, and Detachment Bylaws and Administrative Procedures.
 - (b) Direct to all officers and members orders not in conflict with the National, Department, and Detachment Bylaws and Administrative Procedures.
 - (c) Call such meetings of the Detachment BOT as are required the National, Department, and Detachment Bylaws and Administrative Procedures.
 - (d) Seek the advice of the Detachment BOT and staff.
 - (e) With the paymaster, have custody of all funds and property of the detachment, subject to the supervision of the Detachment BOT.
 - (f) With the advice and majority vote of the BOT, appoint the Detachment staff officers.
 - (g) With the advice and consent of the Detachment BOT, appoint necessary standing committees. However, the committees of “Marine of the Year” and “Associate Marine of the Year” shall be constituted as is provided in the Detachment Administrative Procedures, Chapter 3, Section 3100, a & b.
 - (h) Approve or disapprove all requisitions of the paymaster which are in excess of five hundred (\$500) dollars.

SGT M.J. "MARTY" GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

- (i) Represent the MCL at all social functions and ceremonies in a manner that will enhance the dignity, honor, and prestige of the MCL.
- (j) Invite the speaker to the detachment's MCL Birthday Ball. The Commanding Officer of the nearest Marine Corps Unit will be the first request. In the event that the respective Commanding Officer cannot accept, the Detachment Commandant will discuss with the Detachment Senior Vice Commandant regarding alternate speakers. The final choice is the prerogative of the Detachment Commandant.

(2) **Detachment Senior Vice Commandant**. Shall assist the Detachment Commandant and perform the duties of the office in the event of the Detachment Commandant's absence or illness. Additionally, the Senior Vice Commandant will oversee the recommendation of the current year's budget, provided by the Detachment Paymaster, for approval when new detachment officers are elected and installed. The Senior Vice Commandant will also be designated as the Detachment's "Corporate Vice President" and will be directly responsible to the Detachment BOT for that position.

(3) **Detachment Junior Vice Commandant**. Shall develop and implement membership incentives and programs designed to generate enthusiastic participation and ensure ongoing membership growth. Additionally, the Junior Vice Commandant will be responsible for submitting a yearly fundraising plan to the Detachment BOT following the election and installation of new detachment officers. In the absence of both the Detachment Commandant and the Detachment Senior Vice Commandant, the Junior Vice Commandant shall assume the duties of the Detachment Commandant. The Detachment Junior Vice Commandant will serve as the Detachment's "Corporate Secretary."

(4) **Detachment Paymaster**. Shall, at all times, be in control of all monies acquired or held by the detachment. The Paymaster shall maintain a bank account in the name of Sgt. M.J. "Marty" Gonzalez, Marine Corps League, with signatures of either the Paymaster or Commandant being required on all checks issued by the Detachment. (The Detachment Commandant and Paymaster are included in a blanket bond issued by National Headquarters.) The Paymaster shall provide a written monthly report of all account balances and transactions occurring in the previous month. Additionally, the Paymaster will provide the Detachment Sr. Vice Commandant with recommendations of the current year's budget of the detachment and detachment financial records for review by the Detachment BOT after new Detachment Officers are elected and installed. A record of such reviews, indicating acceptance and/or exceptions by the newly seated BOT, shall be entered into the minutes of the detachment for the month of March. The Detachment Paymaster will be designated the Detachment's "Corporate Treasurer and Registered Agent."

(5) **Detachment Judge Advocate**. Shall interpret the Detachment Bylaws and Administrative Procedures. He/she shall advise, construe, counsel and render opinions on questions of bylaws and administrative procedures to the detachment,

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

Detachment Commandant, Detachment BOT and detachment staff when so required in the manner outlined hereafter. A copy of all rulings and opinions must be immediately submitted to the Senior Vice Commandant for quarterly distribution.

- (6) **The Detachment Staff.** The Detachment Commandant shall with the advice or approval of the elected officers, appoint an Adjutant, Chaplain, Sergeant-at-Arms, Veteran Service Officer, Web Sergeant, and MCL/Marine for Life Liaison and other such officers as needed to effectively administer the business of the detachment. Such officers comprise the detachment staff and are expected to assist BOT in decisions and administrative activities and attend detachment meetings. Regular members and/or associate members may hold these appointed positions in the Detachment. The method of filling officer positions can be changed from appointment to election if approved by the Detachment Staff and a majority vote of the membership at a regular meeting, thereby amending Section 400, a. These positions are open to both regular and associate members unless that eligibility requirement is also amended.
- (7) **Appointed Officers.** The Detachment Commandant will appoint all members of his/her staff. Associate members are eligible to serve on ANY committee and in ANY appointed position that the Commandant requests.
- (8) **Term Limits.** Each elected officer shall be elected for a term of one (1) year and may be reelected for additional term as provided in these Detachment Bylaws. Appointed officers shall serve a term that expires with the new installation after the annual election occurs and may be appointed to additional terms.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE IV

Election of Officers

Section 400. Election of Officers.

- a. The Detachment Commandant shall appoint a nominating committee prior to the election of officers. The nominating committee shall submit the slate of nominated officers at the January meeting. Nominations from the floor may be accepted and added to the committee's slate.
- b. The Detachment will hold an annual election of officers in January and installation must be conducted no later than the last day of the month subsequent to the election. Detachment Adjutant must submit the Report of Installation - Detachment form to the Department Adjutant within fourteen (14) days of the installation to ensure that it is received at the National Office by June 30th of each year to establish credentials for the National Convention. A Detachment is NOT in good standing if this report is not received.
- c. Any time throughout the year, where a change in any officer(s) position, that new officer(s) must be sworn in according with Administrative Procedures, Chapter 4, Section 410 and a new Report of Installation - Detachment form must be submitted for those positions that change.

Section 405. Report of Officer Installation (ROI). Will be available for the installing official to verify and sign. The ROI must be submitted to the Department Paymaster no later than fourteen (14) days after the installation date.

Section 410. Nominations. The Detachment Commandant will appoint a nominating committee in November, consisting of three members, including one current or former officer. This committee will seek member recommendations for officer positions. Nominees must be in good standing, and both the nominator and nominee must attend the January meeting. After announcing the recommended slate, the Commandant will accept additional nominations from the floor. Once no further nominations are made, the process will close. The final slate and any additional nominations will be published after the January meeting.

Section 415. Elections Of Officers.

- a. Shall be by paper ballot or by up-or-down vote of regular members in good standing present at such meetings.
- b. The Detachment Commandant shall appoint a nominating committee prior to the election of officers. The nominating committee shall submit the slate of nominated officers at the January meeting. Nominations from the floor may be accepted and added to the committee's slate.
- c. The election of Detachment Officers shall be the last order of business of the January detachment meeting. The election of the Commandant, Senior Vice Commandant, Junior Vice Commandant, and the Judge Advocate shall be conducted in this order by paper

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ballot or by up-or-down vote with those members present.

- d. The Installation of Officers shall be at the end of the February monthly detachment meeting.
- e. The offices of Adjutant, Paymaster (or Adjutant/Paymaster), Chaplain, Sergeant-At-Arms, Historian, and other officers as the Detachment Commandant deems necessary to serve the Detachment will be appointed Officers.
- f. The Detachment Commandant may call upon the membership to nominate candidates for appointed offices, and the status of those offices shall remain appointed not elected.
- g. A member may serve in only one elected office at any one time. However, a member serving in an elected office may at the same time serve in an appointed office, i.e., the same member may serve the office of Sgt-At-Arms.
- h. The term limit of office for elected officers is to be one (1) year. Refer to Article III, Section 300, b., 8.

Section 420. Ballots. The counting of ballots will be conducted by the Sergeant-at-Arms and verified by the Judge Advocate (unless the election is for the JA position). In the event that either of these officers is not available, the Commandant will select a member(s) of the detachment to perform these functions.

Section 425. Detachment Officer Vacancy. In the event any Detachment officer is absent for three (3) consecutive monthly detachment meetings, barring extenuating circumstances, the Detachment Commandant will declare that the office is vacant, and an election/appointment will take place immediately to fill said vacancy and no prior notice shall be required. Likewise, when an elected officer resigns his/her office, an election will take place immediately to fill the vacancy and no prior notice shall be required.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE V

Meetings

Section 500. Meetings. Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 shall meet on the first Sunday of each month at 2:00 pm at a location prescribed by the elected officers. On occasion, the officers may reschedule a monthly detachment meeting on an alternate date of the month if the schedules and location availability dictate. Appropriate notice shall be given to the membership regarding time and location of all detachment (regular and officer) meetings. The Detachment Charter or a copy, the National Colors, and a Bible shall be displayed at all business meetings. The “Ritual” of the Marine Corps League shall be observed and employed at all meetings and appropriate functions to the maximum extent possible.

- a. For members attending detachment meetings via video web conferencing must be in good standing, they are not permitted to vote on elections, amendments, detachment finances or routine detachment matters requiring a vote.
- b. For members attending detachment meetings via video web conferencing may observe detachment meeting and contribute to discussions regarding routine agenda matters.
- c. Members **must be present** to participate in elections and amendments, unless authorized by National for the purpose of national, state or county emergencies that prevent members from gathering in a public place.

Section 505. General and Special. Other general or special meetings may be called by the BOT as the business of the Detachment requires.

Section 510. Board of Trustees. The BOT Meeting should take place at a mutually acceptable time on a monthly basis, but in no case not less than at least (4) times per year to plan and administer the business of the detachment.

Section 515. Quorum. A quorum is established when five (5) or more members (including three (3) or more elected officers and two (2) or more members) who are in good standing are in attendance at any regularly scheduled meeting of the detachment. When the Detachment Commandant directs that the officers meet outside the regularly scheduled monthly meeting, at least three (3) elected officers must be in attendance to achieve a quorum of officers.

Section 520. Parliamentary Authority. Each detachment shall use the current edition of Robert's Rule of Order Newly Revised which shall govern in all cases to which they are not in conflict with the National Bylaws and Administrative Procedures and any special rules of order National may adopt. In the event of a conflict, the Ruling authority is the National Bylaws, then the National Administrative Procedures, then Robert's Rule of Order Newly Revised Edition.

Section 525. Contracting Authority. No detachment officer, committee chairperson, or other member of a detachment shall enter into or sign any contract or agreement for the purpose of binding the detachment without first submitting such contract or agreement to the Detachment BOT for approval, amendments, or rejection.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE VI

Committees

Section 600. Elected Officers. The Detachment Commandant with the BOT approval may appoint such standing or ad-hoc committees and projects from time to time, as they deem appropriate to assist in the performance of the business of the detachment.

Section 605. Members. The members of such committees and projects serve at the pleasure of the Board of Trustees (BOT).

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE VII

Uniforms

Section 700. Uniforms. The minimum Marine Corps League uniform is the RED COVER. While wearing the RED COVER, you are considered in uniform.

The RED COVER is always worn indoors and out, even in church, and is removed only during prayer. Ownership of any uniform is not required as a condition of membership in the detachment. The Detachment encourages all members to obtain and maintain in good repair the approved uniforms of the detachment and the MCL. Uniform regulations and policies of the Detachment shall conform to the policies of the National Uniform Committee, as approved by National and Department policies.

Refer to National Administrative Procedures, Enclosure (3) Uniform Code Marine Corps League.

SGT M.J. “MARTY” GONZALEZ DETACHMENT #1485 BYLAWS

ARTICLE VIII

Amendments

Section 800. Detachment Bylaws Amendments. The Detachment Bylaws may be revised, amended, or repealed by a majority vote of the members at a detachment meeting. The proposed revision, amendment, or repeal shall be submitted to the Department Judge Advocate once approved by detachment membership and signed by detachment officers.

- a. Detachment Bylaws may be revised, amended, or repealed and shall require a majority vote of “Yea” from regular members present in good standing at the March detachment meeting.
 - (1) Revisions, amendments, and repeals must be submitted in the exact wording to the Detachment Adjutant, no less than thirty (30) days prior to the opening date of the February detachment meeting. At that time, the said proposal shall be considered.
 - (2) Detachment Adjutant shall distribute copies of each proposal, without personal comment, to all legally existing members no later than twenty-seven (27) days prior to the opening day of the March Detachment meeting at which said proposal is to be considered.
- b. At the discretion of the Adjutant (Adjutant/Paymaster) in lieu of physical copies, electronic submission is acceptable. Additionally, electronic copies may be sent to the Detachment Commandant.

Section 805. National and Department Bylaws. In the event any issue arises that is not covered by these Bylaws, the detachment shall seek the advice of the Department Judge Advocate. If the Department Judge Advocate cannot rule on the issue, seek the ruling of the National Judge Advocate.

Section 810. Distribution. The current edition of the MCL Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 Bylaws, along with any published amendments, shall be posted on the detachment website. If no website is available, the Bylaws will be distributed electronically or made available in a printed copy for reference purposes at the Detachment meeting, as maintained by the Judge Advocate.

Section 815. Clerical Errors. The BOT shall have the authority to identify and correct clerical errors in the Detachment Bylaws where the error is evidently clear, and the correction shall make no material change to the intent, form, or function of the Bylaws.

Section 820. Bylaws Revision History. MCL Sgt. M.J. “Marty” Gonzalez Detachment #1485 Bylaws will not have revision numbers. Instead, the Revision Date is used to identify the current edition of the Bylaws.



We, William Rosicato (Commandant) and Mary E. Dvorak (Judge Advocate), as elected officers of the Sgt. M. J. "Marty" Gonzalez Detachment #1485, hereby certify and attest that the Bylaws and Administrative Procedures of Sgt. M. J. "Marty" Gonzalez Detachment #1485, Marine Corps League, were duly reviewed and approved by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees and members present at an officially convened meeting on April 4, 2025, and subsequently amended on January 4, 2026.

Attested:

wsr

Commandant / William Rosicato
Sgt Marty Gonzalez Detachment #1485

Mary E Dvorak
Mary E Dvorak (Jan 15, 2026 19:32:07 CST)

Judge Advocate / Mary E Dvorak
Sgt Marty Gonzalez Detachment #1485

1485 - MJ Marty Gonzalez Detachment -2025 Bylaws

Final Audit Report

2026-01-25

Created:	2026-01-25
By:	Sean Downey (sdowney@blastreach.com)
Status:	Signed
Transaction ID:	CBJCHBCAABAA7csDFsiXljEq5pTUanCldrh1q0U6Abw_

"1485 - MJ Marty Gonzalez Detachment -2025 Bylaws" History

-  Document created by Sean Downey (sdowney@blastreach.com)
2026-01-25 - 4:14:10 PM GMT- IP address: 104.191.181.170
-  Document emailed to Rose Conkwright (judgeadvocate@txmcl.org) for signature
2026-01-25 - 4:14:15 PM GMT
-  Email viewed by Rose Conkwright (judgeadvocate@txmcl.org)
2026-01-25 - 8:01:26 PM GMT- IP address: 108.250.173.254
-  Document e-signed by Rose Conkwright (judgeadvocate@txmcl.org)
Signature Date: 2026-01-25 - 8:02:08 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 108.250.173.254
-  Agreement completed.
2026-01-25 - 8:02:08 PM GMT



Adobe Acrobat Sign